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. Docket Nos.: 50-443
and 50-444 APR 2 21985

Mr. Robert.J. Harrison -
President & Chief Executive Officer
Public Service Company of New Hampshire
Post Office Box 330
Manchester, New Hampshire !03105

'Dear Mr. Harrison:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING POST-FIRE
SAFE SHUTDOWN CAPABILITY

We have completed our review of your revised submittal, " Fire Protection
of Safe Shutdown Capability" dated September 14, 1984 concerning the-

ability of the plant to achieve.and maintain a safe shutdown condition
following a fire. As a result of this review, the enclosed request for
additional information has been prepared. These questions have previously
been discussed with Mr. R. Sweeney of your staff.

. Questions or additional information regarding this matter should be directed
to the Seabrook Project Manager. Mr. V. Nerses (301-492-7238).

Sincerely,

/S
George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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Seabrook |

Mr. Robert J. Harrison !

President and Chief Executive Officer |
Public Service Company of New Hampshire '

Post Office Box 330
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

Thomas Dignan, Esq. E. , Tupper Kinder, Esq.
John A. Ritscher, Esq. G. Dana Bisbee, Esq.
Ropes and Gray Assistant Attorney General
225 Franklin Street Office of Attorney General
Boston, Massachusetts 02110 208 State Hosue Annex

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 '

Mr. Bruce B. Beckley, Project Manager
Public Service Company of New Hampshire Resident Inspector
Post Office Box 330 Seabrook Nuclear Power Station
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105 c/o US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Post Office Box 700
Dr. Mauray Tye, President Seabrook, New Hampshire 03874
Sun Valley Association
209 Summer Street Mr. John DeVincentis, Director
Haverhill, Massachusetts 01839 Engineering and Licensing

Yankee Atomic Electric Company
Robert A. Backus, Esq. 1671 Worchester Road
O'Neil, Backus and Spielman Framingham, Massachusetts 01701
116 Lowell Street
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105 Mr. A. M. Ebner, Proiect Manager

United Engineers & Constructors
Ms. Beverly A. Hollingworth 30 South 17th Street '

7 A Street Post Office Box 8223
Hampton Beach, New Hampshire 03842 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101

William S. Jordan, III Mr. Philip Ahrens, Esq.
Diane Curran Assistant Attorney General
Harmon, Weiss & Jordan State House, Station #6
20001 S Street, NW Augusta, Maine 04333
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20009 |

Mr. Warren Hall
do Ann Shotwell, Esq. Public Service Company of |

Office of the Assistant Attorney General New Hampshire |

Environmental Protection Division Post Office Box 330
One Ashburton Place Manchester, New Hampshire 03105
Boston, Massachusetts 02108

Seacoast Anti-Pollution League
D. Pierre G. Cameron, Jr., Esq. Ms. Jane Doughty |
General Counsel 5 Market Street
Public Service Company of New Hampshire Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
Post Office Box 330
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105 Mr. Diana P. Randall

70 Collins Street |
Regional Administrator - Region I Seabrook, New Hampshire 03874
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406
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Mr. Calvin A. Canney, City Manager Mr. Alfred V. Sargent,
~1 City Hall Chairman

126 Daniel Street Board of Selectmen
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801 Town of Salisbury, MA 01950

Ms. Letty Hett Senator Gordon J. Humphrey
Town of Brentwood U. S. Senate
RFD Dalton Road Washington, DC 20510
Brentwood, New Hampshire 03833 (Attn: Tom Burack)

Ms. Roberta C. Pevear Senator Gordan J. Humphrey
Town of Hampton Falls, New Hampshire 1 Pillsbury Street

Drinkwater Road Concord, New Hampshire 03301
Hampton Falls, New Hampshire 03844 (Attn: Herb Boynton)

Ms. Sandra Gavutis Mr. Owen B. Durgin, Chairman
Town of Kensington, New Hampshire Durham Board of Selectmen
RDF 1 Town of Durham
East Kingston, New Hampshire 03827 Durham, New Hampshire 03824

Charles Cross, Esq.
Chairman, Board of Selectmen Shaines, Mardrigan and
Town Hall McEaschern
South Hampton, New Hampshire 03827 25 Maolewood Avenue

Post Office Box 366
Mr. Angie Machiros, Chairman Portsmouth, NH 03801
Board of Selectmen for the Town of Newbury
Newbury, Massachusetts 01950 Mr. Guy Chichester, Chaiman

Rye Nuclear Intervention
Ms. Rosemary Cashman, Chairman Committee
Board of Selectmen c/o Rye Town Hall
Town of Amesbury 10 Central Road
Town Hall Rye, New Hampshire 03870
Amesbury, Massachusetts 01913

Jane Spector
Honorable Richard E. Sullivan Faderal Energy Regulatory
Mayor, City of Newburyport Commission
Office of the Mayor 825 North Capital Street, NE
City Hall Room 8105
Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 Washington, D. C. 20426

Mr. Donald E. Chick, Town Manager Mr. R. Sweeney
Town of Exeter New Hampshire Yankee Division
10 Front Street Public Service of New Hampshire
Exeter, New Hampshire 03823 Company

7910 Woodmont Avenue
Mr. William B. Derrickson Bethesda, Maryland 20814
Senior Vice President
Public Service Company of

New Hampshire
Post Office Box 700, Route 1
Seabrook, New Hampshire 03874

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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SEABROOK STATION UNITS 1 AND 2

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

CONCERNING POST-FIRE SAFE SHUTDOWN

AUXILIARY SYSTEMS BRANCH

410.57 A recent plant inspection at another facility revealed that for a fire
in the control room, isolation transfer switches for certain hot shutdown

systems / components had to be switched to the alternate or isolated posi-
tion prior to damage occurring to these circuits. If this were not
accomplished in time, fuses would have to be replaced in order to make
safe shutdown system / component operable. This situation existed because

" the transfer switches did not place new/ redundant fuses into the control
power circuit, but left the existing (assumed blown) set of fuses in thei

circuit. For most of the transfer switches, the situation did not cause

a problem since the desired effect after isolation was the deenergization
,

of power. In.]therinstanceswherethesystem/componenthadtobeoperable
or where oper-tion might be required to override a spurious actuation (such,

as a motor op, rated valve) replacement of fuses would be required if blown.

Although the present isolation switches at Seabrook do isolate the required
equipment or component from the control room, it has not been demonstrated
that it is unnecessary to replace fuses in order to place the equipment /
component in the desired mode of operation or position. In order for us
to conduct a review to determine if fuse replacement is necessary for the
operation of a safety system after a control room fire, please provide the
following:

a. The results of your review of electrical design drawings for the
'

existing isolation transfer switches to determine where and if this
situation exists.

b. If the Seabrook design necessitates the changing of fuses to achieve
and inaintain hot shutdown after a control room fire, provide modifi-
cations to existing switches and/or install new isolation switches
where necessary to provide redundant fusing such that a blown fuse
will not require replacement to achieve and maintain hot shutdown. ;

I
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410.58 We have a concern regarding the potential for multi-high impedance faults
in AC power circuits which could result in the loss of power to safe shut-
down equipment. Figure 1 contains a sketch of circuit designs which could-

result in the loss of needed power to safe shutdown equipment. As can be
seen in Figure 1, redundant divisions of safe shutdown cables are properly
separated in accordance with Appendix R criteria. However, a fire in fire
area A would result in loss of Division A safe shutdown equipment and cause
damage to nonsafe shutdown cables associated with the Division B bus.
Further, the individual fault current resulting from the fire damage in the
nonsafe shutdown cables may not be enough to trip the individual breakers
(8 and B ), but the sum of the faults may be sufficient to trip the main

3 2
breaker, B . If this were to occur, the Division B bus and the corres-

3
ponding redundant Division B safe shutdown would be lost. You must show
that multi-high impedance faults in AC power circuits resulting from a
single fire cannot result in the loss of function of any safety-related
system as outlined above.
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FIRE ARE A NEEDED FOR SAFE

- - SHUTDOWN
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OcuRE i: MULTIPLE HIGH IMPEDENCE FAULTS
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